MUR812200012

[RECEIVED J
By OGC/CELA at 4:47 pm, Apr 03, 2023
From: Neil P. Reiff

To: CELA

Cc: Aaron Barden

Subject: MUR 8122

Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:19:22 PM

Attachments: 2023-04-03 150146.pdf

| serve as counsel to Lafazan for Congress and Joshua Lafazan. By this email | request an additional
20 days to respond to the above referenced MUR. If granted a response to the complaint will be
due no later than April 26, 2023.



MUR812200013

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NI
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form tor each Respomdent: Witness

E-MAIL: celnda fee.gov
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The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Com y&mon and to act on my behall before the Commission.
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MUR812200014

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# < 1Lt
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E-mail: ,E‘E,’J"F_F @ CARDLER L EIFF. Com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and tdacyon my behalf before the Commission.
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{'his form relates (o a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 32 {1.S.C. § 30109(a)( 12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Pederal Election Commission without the ENpress
written consent of the person under investigation.
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